

# CHEF *Eléonore Marion*

Location South of France  
Nationality French  
DOB April 12th 1979  
Residence UAE  
Phone +33 780 986 812  
Whatsapp +33 780 986 812  
Email [elly@eleonoremarion.com](mailto:elly@eleonoremarion.com)  
Webpage [eleonoremarion.com/private-chef](http://eleonoremarion.com/private-chef)  
Languages French - English - Italian  
Non smoker



## PROFILE

Restaurant trained chef, I was raised in Burgundy where my family owned “Le Rempart” since 1956, Michelin Star awarded in 1985.

Superyacht Chef (2005-2011/ 2019-2022) and Michelin acclaimed restaurant owner (2011-2019), a Personal Traveling Chef job took me to Dubai where I have chosen to settle when not cruising the world.

## MINDSET

Being a private chef is about resources, skills, knowledge, experience, expertise, creativity, savoir-faire, savoir-vivre, adaptability, good communication, and good organisation!

To me food is about fuel, health, sharing, gathering, human connection, sustainability and pleasure.

My menus and creations are straightforward, uncomplicated, well balanced, fresh, flavoursome, appealing, colourful and to the point.

I aim to please and to inspire all to grow in rising to better health.

I am resourceful, dedicated, enthusiastic and driven. I work with integrity to provide the best to my crew, Boss and guests.

## EDUCATION

Born and raised in a Michelin Star Restaurant, “Le Rempart” in Burgundy (France)

**2005:** Trained at “Le Rempart”: Intensive immersive internship, learning the A to Z of cuisine (Provision, Cleaning, Preparing, Cutting, Seasoning, Cooking, Serving) with the Executive Chef and his certified professional cooking team. This was to be the foundation of my 18 years cooking career.

**2007-2008:** Garde manger/cook at “Le Rempart”

**May 2011- December 2018:** Owned Restaurant “Elly’s” in Saint-Raphaël (France)

## RESTAURANT TRAINED CHEF

## LYON III UNIVERSITY

**2000:** Bachelor Degree in English and American Literature and Civilization. Mention Italian.

# EXPERIENCE

## **PERSONAL CHEF in Dubai – February 2023 - February 2024**

Villa at the Palm Jumeirah. Russian UHNW. Providing and catering for up to 16 guests.

## **SUPERYACHT CHEF – July 2020 - September 2022**

S/Y PANTHALASSA. 56m Perini Navi. Rotational position 10:10.

Providing and catering for 10 crew and 12 guests.

Busy charter/ private seasons in the Mediterranean, Caribbean, Bahamas, Florida.

2 transatlantic.

## **PERSONAL TRAVELING CHEF – January 2019 - July 2020**

For Omar Al-futtaim. Dubai based. Cooking intensively and extensively both on shore and offshore, adapting to different contexts, settings, locations, and teams.

Catering for 10 family members. Providing and catering solo while in European residencies.

Sharing the galley with the Crew Chef while on M/Y Lightning 52m Amels in Italy, Croatia, Greece, and Dubai. Lock Down 2020 on board.

## **RESTAURANT “Elly’s” Saint-Raphaël (France) May 2011-December 2018**

My partner Franck Chabod, Michelin trained Chef, and I opened Elly's in June 2011. I was head of hospitality, designed and styled the interior as well as the website and medias, which are vocational passion of mine.

We functioned with high standards using local seasonal produces, and a chosen selection of 114 wines. Up to 44 sites, A La Carte. Menus. Tasting Menu. Corporate Events, Private celebrations: weddings, christenings, engagement parties etc.

Highly rated in Michelin, Gault&Millau, Trip Advisor, and in the press: L'Express, Figaro, Elle.

## **SUPERYACHT CHEF – December 2009 - May 2011**

S/Y UNFURLED 38m Royal Huisman. Private. Providing and catering for 5 Crew, 6 Guests, and up to 20 Regattas Race Crew. Mediterranean. Caribbean. 2 transatlantic.

## **SEASONAL YACHTCHEF – 2008 - 2009**

**April-November 2009:** M/Y PRINTEMPS busy charter & private mediterranean season. Catering for 7 crew. 8 guests.

**May-October 2008:** M/Y LA MIRAGE busy private mediterranean season. Catering for 13 crew and a demanding Saudi Family

## **RESTAURANT Le Rempart Tournus (France) – June 2007 - April 2008**

Hired as a cook at the garde-manger section, I was in charge of mise en place and service of the a la carte menu, daily suggestion, patron lunches and dinners, and the hotel and restaurants staff catering of 25 pax.

Cleaning and tidying according to the high standard hygiene rules

## **FREE LANCE Cook - Cook/Stew – 2005 - 2007**

M/Y 4-FIVE, M/Y TOMANA, S/Y BINZIYAD, S/Y MARIELLA, SY CYCLOS II.

Mediterranean, Caribbean, Northern Sea. 2 Transatlantic.

## CERTIFICATION

### **PRECISION NUTRITION – 2022**

Certified LV1 Nutrition Coach

### **FOOD HYGIENE AND SAFETY FOR CATERING**

2023: Level 2

2021: Food Safety Level 3.

2021: Ship's Cook Certificate with Ocean Wave Monaco. Antibes (France)

### **YACHTING**

2006: STCW95 2023: Refresher

Seaman's Discharge Book

B1/B2 Visa exp 11/2030

ENG1

## SKILLS

### **LANGUAGES**

French, English, Italian, German

### **WRITING**

Poetry, essay ( licensed manuscript)

### **YOGA**

9 years yoga practice. Certified Teacher 200h+ x2

### **WEB DESIGN**

web design using Word Press and AVADA

[www.eleonoremarion.com](http://www.eleonoremarion.com)

[www.elly-s.com](http://www.elly-s.com) (not anymore) Elly's Restaurant Saint-Raphael- FRANCE

### **INTERIOR DESIGN**

Elly's Restaurant Saint-Raphaël - FRANCE

my Home

## **ATHLETICS 10 KM x5**

2001: Neuilly-sur-Seine, 2017: Nice, Hyères, Draguignan( France)  
2019: Dubai Canal Run (UAE)

## **HALF MARATHON (21,1km) x9**

2001:Lyon, Paris 2016: Saint-Tropez, 2017: Cannes, Saint-Maximin, Bormes-les-Mimosas (France), 2021 & 2022 Magaluf (Spain), 2023: Dubai Burj to Burj (UAE)

## **MARATHON (42,2km) x2**

2016 & 2017: Nice to Cannes (France)

## **CYCLING RACES x2**

2018: Les Bosses de Provence 92km, Marseille (France)  
2019: Al Marmoon Women Cycling Challenge 50km, Dubai (UAE)

## **TRIATHLON S ( 750m swim, 20km bike, 5km run) x4**

2018: Rohrmann Triathlon (Antigua & Barbuda), 2019, 2020 JLL Series 1, 2, 3 (UAE)

## **TRIATHLON OLYMPIC ( 1500m swim, 40km bike, 10km run) x15**

2018: Saint-Raphaël, Mandelieu, Cagnes-sur-Mer, Marseille  
2019 & 2020 Dubai Women's Triathlon (UAE)  
2021: Mandelieu, Saint-Raphaël (France)  
2022: JLL Series Deira 1&2, Al Mamzar 1&2, World Triathlon Championships Abu Dhabi (UAE)  
2023: World Triathlon Championships Abu Dhabi, Al Mamzar. (UAE)

## **TRIATHLON LONG DISTANCE ( 1900m swim, 90km bike, 21,1 km run) x6**

2018: IRONMAN 70.3 Nice , Triathlon de Bandol (France)  
2020: IRONMAN '70.3 Muscat (Oman)  
2022: IRONMAN '70.3 Dubai (UAE), IRONMAN '70.3 Alcudia (Spain)  
2023: RAK 113 (UAE)

## **TRIATHLON EXTRA LONG DISTANCE (3800m, 180km, 42,2km) x1**

2023: IRONMAN 140.6 Hamburg (Germany)